Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE.: DECEMBER 1, 2015

SUBJECT: Extension to Agreement for Town Branch Trail Crossing at Old Frankfort
Pike and McConnell Springs Drive

Request:

Request Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement with the Kentucky Transportation
Cabinet to extend the completion timeframe to December 31, 2016 for Town Branch Trail Crossing at
Old Frankfort Pike and McConnell Springs Drive under the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
(CMAQ) Program

Purpose of Request:

On May 7, 2015 (Resolution 264-2015), Council approved acceptance of federal funds in the amount of
$43,000 under the Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) program for design of a crossing that will
provide a safe, at-grade crossing of Old Frankfort Pike at McConnell Springs Drive.

On July 7, 2015 (Resolution 448-2015), Council approved amendment accepting additional federal
funding for design in the amount of $22,200 for a total design amount of $65,200.

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered the LFUCG an additional allotment of time for
completion and has requested that the contract be extended until December 31, 2016.

Cost in this Budget year Not Applicable — no impact on the budget.
Are the funds budgeted? Not Applicable — no impact on the budget.
File Number: 1525-15

Director/Commissioner: Bob Bayert/Derek Paulsen
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